

Eagle Academy
School Accountability Committee
December 5, 2018
5:00-6:00 PM
Agenda and Minutes

***Mission:** Eagle Academy is committed to providing students with a multi-faceted, relevant learning experience that nurtures confidence and facilitates exploration and self-discovery.*

***Vision:** At Eagle Academy we are focused on encouraging students to fulfill graduation requirements in an accelerated, academic, and supportive environment. This will be accomplished by students, faculty, staff, parents and community working together towards student success.*

Eagle Academy SAC Membership:

Janet Closs - Chairperson
Deena Brown – Vice-Chairperson/DAC Liaison
Sue Mehrotra – Community Member
John Closs – Non-Voting Member
Andrea Rietsch – Teacher
Student: Maci Ruder - Student President
Giuliana Battaglioli – Principal Secretary
Jeff Broeker - Principal

In attendance:

Claudia Delgado - Security Specialist
Ted Bathauer- SRO, City of Lone Tree- Not able to attend

- **Welcome**
 - Approve September 17 Minutes

- **Safety/Security Update**
 - Report on Community - Claudia/Ted
 - Raptor System
 - Upgraded. It is to read identifications (driver's license). It will alert us if there are warrants for the visitors and volunteers. They will get a visitor pass. We could also track the hours that volunteers are donating to us. We are waiting for policies and procedures through District. We will share this with SAC. We will use this for Eagle Academy only. We purchased a desk to have it fit in the office.

- **Staffing Changes**
 - Maria Hopkins - Science
 - She has left out of state. Position has been posted.
 - Interviews Dec 17th

- We will do 1 year only contracts. We have a long term substitute until we hire.
 - Hope to hired by January 7th and train with substitute
 - June 7th we will need to make a decision if to repost or turn into a permanent position
 - Requesting a .4 for English and .2 for CTE for next school year.
 - English = teach 2 more sections of English to have more sections of Theater
 - CTE = Increase in students working and needed paperwork. Need an additional ACE class.
- **Community Events**
 - Field Trip: December 18th - A Christmas Carol
 - Entire school to Denver Performing Arts.
 - Negotiated a \$16/student ticket price
 - International Thespian Conference - Dec. 6th, 7th and 8th
 - First small theater production last night
 - We have provided the funds for the students to go. Ms. Wolfe-Perez is taking about 6 students
 - School day will be modified. Report later. Feed the students prior to departure.
 - We will have to take chartered busses
 - Students will be back after 9 pm
 - Service Learning - Andrea
 - Service to community and school
 - In order to give back to the community
 - We have received donations for the field trip from parents
 - We received over \$1,000
 - Per Sue- offering interview workshops from the corporate perspective.
- **Data - Andrea**
 - Presentation of Star Pretest data for cohort A & cohort B
 - Will be testing cohort A posttest
 - Attendance/Participation Data
 - Next meeting show the UIP
 - I-Ready
- **MLO/Bond - Jeff**
 - District Impact
 - Eagle Impact
 - Asking for additional services
 - Thank you for the support
- **Data Sets- Not able to present for December meeting**
 - CMASS
 - SAT/PSAT
 - Culture and Climate
- **Student President- Maci**
 - Parking realignment
 - Snack vending machine

- Air fresheners for the bathrooms
- Program for new students to help welcome them in. “Link Crew”
- **Standing Items for Agenda:**
 - Show the UIP for next meeting
 - Show the post data on Star
 - BLT will revisit our Mission and Vision for next year
 - Revisit our SIP plan for next year. We are at the end of our 3 year cycle
 - Show budget for next year
 - Present Data Sets CMASS, SAT/PSAT and Culture & Climate
 - I Ready

Next Meeting - TBA